Page 1
From: "Mark Johnson" <mjohnson@icc-es.org>
To: "Marvelli, Mia@DGS" <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 6/13/2016 11:36:54 AM
Subject: Re: Draft MOU for 2016 CALGreen Guide publication

Sounds good. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2016, at 11:35 AM, Marvelli, Mia@DGS <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.qgov> wrote:

Thank you Mark. Give me a week or so to run this through DGS. Our DGS liaison is off this week, so I'll meet
with him Tuesday of next week.

Mia Marvelli, Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission

www.BSC.ca.gov
916.263.0916

From: Mark Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@icc-es.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 3:46 PM

To: Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Dave Walls
Cc: Day, Kevin@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: Draft MOU for 2016 CALGreen Guide publication

Mia,
I only had one small edit. Otherwise we are good to go at our end.

Mark

Mark Johnson
International Code Council
Western Regional Office

3060 Saturn Street, Suite 100
12/17/2016
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Brea, California 92821
Phone: (888) 422-7233, extension 3248
Cell Phone: (562) 331-4608

From: Marvelli, Mia@DGS [mailto:Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Mark Johnson; Dave Walls
Cc: Day, Kevin@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: FW: Draft MOU for 2016 CALGreen Guide publication

Attachment included this time.

Mia Marvelli, Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission
www.BSC.ca.gov

916.263.0916

From: Marvelli, Mia@DGS
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Dave Walls (dwalls@iccsafe.org); Mark Johnson (mjohnson@icc-es.org)
Cc: Day, Kevin@DGS; Benny, Katrina@DGS (Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov)
Subject: Draft MOU for 2016 CALGreen Guide publication

Mark and Dave,

Please find attached a draft MOU for the publication of the Guide to the 2016 CALGreen Code-nonresidential
for your review.

| have not run this by DGS yet. After incorporating any edits you may have, I'll send it to DGS for their review.

Thank you,

Mia Marvelli, Executive Director
California Building Standards Commission
www.BSC.ca.gov

916.263.0916

12/17/2016
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ICC Plan Review Services... Delivers the Most Detailed and Precise Plan Reviews in the Building Industry. Also, take advantage
of our new e-Plan cloud-based ProjectDox, powered by Avolve software, to streamline the document submittal process._Learn more.

Notice: This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may be confidential and/or privileged. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, and

delete the original message and all copies from your system. Thank you.

CC Plan Review Services... Delivers the Most Detailed and Precise Plan Reviews in the Building Industry.Also, take advantage of our new e-
Plan cloud-based ProjectDox, powered by Avolve software, to streamline the document submittal process. Learn more.
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